
This leaflet explains what a conservation a/ea is and how it may affett you. 

It shows the boundary of Olle of the 33 conservatio11 areas 011d points out some of 

the features which make it special. 
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This attractive linear village forms part of 
the group of villages on the edge of the 
Cranborne Chase and West vViltshire 
Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. 
The village street with its hedges and low 
walls winds its way up to the wooded slopes 
of the Iron Age hillfort, a scheduled ancient 
monument. Perched above the straggling 
village of thatched timber-framed cottages 
and farms is the ancient stone and brick 
church of St Leonard with the old rectory 
alongside. Glebe House is a fine 
gentleman's residence dating from the 18th 
century in its small park. Carpenter's and 
Nippard's are good examples of 18th 
century brick farmhouses almost certainly 
encasing much earlier buildings while the 
turn of the century is represented by the 
typical red brick chapel and village hall. ln 
spite of some modern development which 
has taken place just outside the conservation 
area the streetscene has changed little in 
the last hundred years or so. 

St Lconard's Church II ith its rnagnificcnr yew rrcc 

View up the street from Nipparcl's Farm 

The: surrountling chalklands ha,e bc:en sc:rrled since 

earlies[ times. Flint implements dating from the 

� lesolithic period ha, e been fount! indicating char the 

area \\ as a focus for acti, it�. Roman pocter) and iron 

objccrs ha,·e Jlso been found and some of these arc 

nm, in Salisbury \luseum. The hillfort dominates the 

top end of the, illage and it is ca5y co understand "·hy 

its builders chose this !>ice "hen you i.rand up on the 

foorpathi. and look at the Yiews which extend for 

miles in all dircccions. 

The manor belonged to the kings of England until 

chc time of Heni: J \\ ho granted ir co the monastery 

of RcadinK After rhe dis:.olurion of the monasteries ic 

mo,cd into prirntc hands and in 1623 it "as boughr 

by Sir John Cooper of Rockbournc. The old manor 

house has di�appeared although its name li,·es on in 

rhe buildings of rhe racing srnbles siwated on the 

fringe of the wesccrn hill fort ramparts. 

\. Church of England clerncnrnry school for 60 

scholars \\·..ts builr b� Edward Edwards in 1871. \ 

memorial in che church commemorates his death in 

190.1. '\;o cr:icc remains of the school" hid, ha� long 

since been demolished. 


